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Mollie Steenson

From: {REN,
Sent:  Thursday, April 26, 2007 8:25 AM
To: Mollie Steenson

Subject: FW: 3ABN Website Question For (Mallroom)

To:
Subject: 3ABN Website Question For (Mailroom)

From: SR
Sent: y, April 25, 2007 6:07 PM '
AR

S - this email address (RSN 2 scot you the following message:

I want to inform you that I have written to the General Conf., ASI and Amazing Facts with the following
information. We bave watched 3ABN from its babyhood. We loved Linda and Danny (together). How
sad we bave been to see those two wrenched apart by the devil. But the even sadder part is that Danny
has not stepped up to the ‘platform’ and confessed his sins in all of this. Those of you that work there and
these other organizations that support Danny are hearing his side. Those outside of these areas bave only
our own wisdom and perception to go by. But we also have the Holy Spirit for guidance. The Holy
Spirit cannot continue to support those that do not follow God's word. Until Danny can absolutely show,
unequivocally, that Linda is an adulterer and that he is not then our support is gone for good from
3ABN. That's not asking for much since Linda has also asked him to prove the same thing.
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